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ADDENDUM #1 

 

 
Quotations for Small Procurements 

Debt Collection Services 
Solicitation No. 2024-5816 

 
Originally Issued October 4, 2024 

 
Addendum 1 – Issued October 8, 2024 

 

To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 

 
QUESTIONS: 

 
1. Please reconfirm the due date for this procurement by providing it in response to answers to 

questions. Please refer to page 1 of the QSP document for the due date. If this date is changed, 
it will be changed by a future Addendum. 

 
2. What is the date by which you will answer these questions? Please see date above. 

 
3. When is the anticipated contract start date? November, 2024 

 
4. When is the anticipated award date? November, 2024 

 
5. Are bidders permitted to deviate in any way from any manner of quoting fees you may be 

expecting? For example, if there is a pricing page in the RFP, can bidders submit an alternate 
fee structure? If there is no pricing page in the RFP, do you have any preference for how 
bidders should quote fees or can bidders create their own pricing categories? No. 

 
6. Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current or recent vendor(s) for the same 

purchasing activity, if applicable. This information will not be provided. 
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7. If this is a term contract subject to renewal, what is the term and the maximum number of 
option periods? There is a discrepancy within the document. 1 year with 2 optional 1-year 
renewals for a maximum term of 3 years. 

 
8. To what extent will the location of the bidder’s proposed location or headquarters have a 

bearing on any award? None. 
 

9. How are fees currently being billed by any incumbent(s), by category, and at what rates? Please 
see attached fee sheets. 

 
10. What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any 

incumbent(s)? Total spend from February 1, 2021 to January 31, 2024 is $71.00. 
 

 

 
                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 10/8/2024*** 






